MEMORANDUM

SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY

To: Senate

From: Jon Driver ) . //
Dean of Graduate Studies ;KC
(
—

Subject:Curriculum Revisions
Faculty of Education

Date:  December 13, 2000

S.01-9

For Information:

Acting under delegated authority, SGSC approved the following curriculum revisions in
the Faculty of Education:

New Course
EDUC 853-5 Tools, Theories and Practices of Computer Supported Collaborative Learning

Change in title for EDUC 805-5 Social Development in the Primary School Context
Change in prerequisites for

EDUC 826-5 The Reading Process

EDUC 860-3 Contemporary Psychology of Education and Instructional Applications
EDUC 946-5 Doctoral Seminar in Mathematics Education

EDUC 971-5 Advanced Topics in the Psychology of Education

Change in description and credit hours for EDUC 862-3 Individual Assessment Procedures
Change in description for EDUC 877-5 Contemporary School Counselling

Change in calendar entry for an Individual Program in Education

Any Senator wishing to consult the full report of curriculum revisions should contact
Bobbie Grant, Senate Assistant at 291-3168 or email bgrant @sfu.ca
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